

**BYLAWS OF THE NEWTON PUBLIC LIBRARY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES**

NAME

NAME

This organization shall be called "The Board of Trustees of the Newton Public Library".

MEMBERSHIP AND GOVERNANCE

APPOINTMENT

In accordance with Kansas Statutes Annotated 12-1215 et seq., the Board of Trustees of the Newton Public Library shall consist of seven members, appointed by the Mayor of Newton, with approval of the governing body. This Board of Trustees is the only legal authority under which the Newton Public Library operates.

RESIDENCY

Board members must be residents of Newton and do not receive compensation for serving on the Board.

EXECUTIVE OFFICER

The Library Director is the executive officer of the Board.

BOARD TERMS

Original appointments to the Board are for staggered four year terms beginning on May 1. After two full consecutive terms, a person is not eligible for reappointment until two years have elapsed.

ORDINANCES

Local ordinances that affect library administration:

- Charter Ordinance #19, exempts the requirement that the Mayor serve as ex officio member of the Board.
- Charter Ordinance #22, adopted on December 3, 1980, states that the city may levy taxes as deemed necessary.
- Ordinance #3506, adopted on October 1, 1980, regulates the return of material to the Newton Public Library and provides penalties for failure to return such material (see Appendices: Ordinance #3506).
- Charter Resolution #1, published May 18 and 25, 1990, exempted the Library from the provisions of Kansas Statute Annotated 1988 Supplement 79-5021 to 79-5033, reappraisal tax lid.
- Resolution, adopted on June 14, 1999, on increase in the Year 2000 budget and related property tax revenue as required by Senate Bill 45, 1999 Kansas Legislature.
- Resolution, adopted on June 12, 2000, on increase in the Year 2001 budget and related property tax revenue as required by Senate Bill 45, 1999 Kansas Legislature.

MEETINGS

REGULAR MEETINGS

The regular meetings of the Board shall be held on the second Monday of each month at 5:15 p.m., at the Library, unless otherwise ordered by the Board.

ANNUAL MEETING

The annual meeting at which officers are elected shall be held in May of each year.

OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

All meetings will be open to the public, except as authorized by Kansas Statutes 75-4319.

SPECIAL MEETINGS

Special meetings may be called by the President or by the request of a majority of the members. Written notice stating the time and place of any special meeting and the purpose for which called shall, unless waived, be given to each member at least two days in advance of such meeting. No business other than that stated in the notice shall be transacted at such meeting.

OFFICERS

ELECTION

The officers elected at the annual meeting for a term of one year shall be President, Vice President and Treasurer. The Library Director shall serve as Secretary. South Central Kansas Library System Board representative and Second Century Endowment Foundation Board representative shall be elected at this time.

DUTIES OF OFFICERS

- The President of the Board shall preside at all meetings, appoint committees, and generally perform the duties of a presiding officer. The President shall, together with the Secretary and Treasurer, certify all bills approved by the Board. The term of service for the President is limited to three years.
- In the absence of the President, the Vice-President shall exercise all duties of the President.
- The Secretary shall keep a true and accurate account of all proceedings of the Board meetings; shall prepare and submit any and all reports required by law or requested by the Board; shall issue notices of all special meetings; shall have custody of the minutes and other records of the Board on permanent file at the Library; shall together with the President, certify all bills approved by the Board; and shall notify the Board of Commissioners of the City of Newton of any vacancies on the Board.
- The Treasurer shall serve as consultant to the Library Director in financial matters, together with the President and the Secretary certify all bills approved by the Board, and see that financial reports of the Library's accounts are reported accurately and completely to the Board each month, or as often as the Board shall require.
- The Newton Public Library South Central Kansas Library System Board representative shall attend semi-annual and other special meetings of the South Central Kansas Library system Board and make a report thereof to the Library Board.
- The Newton Public Library Second Century Endowment Foundation Board representative shall attend Second Century Endowment Foundation Board meetings and make a report thereof to the Library Board.

LIBRARY DIRECTOR

EXECUTIVE OFFICER

The Library Director shall be considered the executive officer of the Board and shall have charge of the administration of the library under the direction and review of the Board. The Library Director shall be held responsible for the care of the building and equipment, for the direction of the staff, for the efficiency of the library's service to the public, and for the operation of the Library under the financial conditions set forth in the annual budget. The Library Director shall attend all Board meetings except those at which his/her appointment or salary is to be discussed or decided (see Appendices: Organization and Administration).

COMMITTEES

COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS

The President shall appoint all special committees, made up of board and non-board members, as needed.

ORDER OF BUSINESS

ORDER OF BUSINESS

The order of business at regular meetings of the Board shall be:

1. Call to order
2. Citizens Forum (Appendices: Citizens Forum)
3. Review and approval of minutes
4. Report of Treasurer
5. Approval of bills
6. Report of Library Director
7. Report of committees
8. Unfinished business
9. New business
10. Adjournment

This order of business may be changed at any meeting with the consent of the Board. Except as otherwise provided in the Bylaws, parliamentary rules and orders shall govern the proceedings. Any questions will be referred to Robert's Rules of Order, current edition.

QUORUM

QUORUM

A quorum for the transaction of business shall consist of four of the appointed members. Lacking a quorum, bills for the month may be approved with the consent of the members present plus telephone consent from enough members not present to constitute a quorum.

AMENDMENTS TO THE BYLAWS

AMENDMENTS

These bylaws may be amended at any regular meeting of the Board by the approval of the majority of the appointed members, provided notice of the proposed amendment has been given in the preceding regular meeting or has been mailed at least thirty (30) days prior to the meeting at which the amendment is to be voted upon.